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Lynne Baldwin

From: Nicky Warden <nickywarden@bbowt.org.uk>

Sent: 30 March 2023 14:48

To: Planning

Subject: 22/03873/F Padbury Brook Solar Farm

Attachments: BBOWT response to 2203873F Padbury Brook Solar Farm.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.

22/03873/F

Land North And Adjacent To Mill Lane Stratton Audley

Installation and operation of a renewable energy generating station comprising ground-mounted photovoltaic 
solar arrays and battery-based electricity storage containers together with a switchgear container, 
inverter/transformer units, Site access, internal access tracks, security measures, access gates, other ancillary 
infrastructure and landscaping and biodiversity enhancements

Please find attached our comments in relation to the above planning application
Please acknowledge receipt.

Best wishes

Nicky Warden

Public Affairs and Planning Officer
Berks, Bucks & Oxon Wildlife Trust 
01865 775476 
The Lodge, 1 Armstrong Road, Littlemore, Oxford, OX4 4XT

I work 9 to 5 Monday, Tuesday and Thursday, 9 to 12.30 Wednesday and 1.30 to 5 Friday

@bbowt BBOWildlifeTrust BBOWildlifeTrust BBOWT


